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In May 2011, Englekirk submitted a report presenting the results of a building condition survey and Christspher Rasien
seismic evaluation performed on Parking Structure 9. It was found that the parking structure had a Thomes 4. Sebod, P 00 S1
seismic rating of POOR, which is equivatent to a seismic rating of V per the current University of Ryssedl fonouye. SE, LLED AP

California Seismic Policy. dated July 2011, The University elected to pursue a phased approach fo Al fhemura
upgrading this structure. The first phase, which is essentially complete, was intended to improve the B Enckson Hishi, 5¢

seismic rating to FAIR or IV. Al fgSlisal, 58
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in 2012, seismic correction work was undertaken based on sfructural drawings prepared by our firm, G il
dated February 13, 2012. It is our opinion that the completion of this seismic correction work warrants 3 Tamas ¥ Nihi 5L
change in the UCLA Parking Structure 9 seismic rating to IV, which is equivalent to the prior UG Seismic [
Palicy rating of FAIR. Dacvel & Sibin
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Sincerely. Viedimur A folnyy, 51

Sl i

Thomas A. Sabol, Ph.D.. S.E.
Principal

TAS ke





